




















































































GUJARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021 
Particulars Note As a As at 

o. 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

177,612,774 

146,419,158 
(a) Property plant and equipment 3 177,284,724 

(b) Capital work-in-progress /3 146,419,158

(c) Financial assets 
207,600 

32:3,911,482 
207.600 

324,239,532 
Other financial assets 

Total Non-Current assets 

Current assets 
Financial assets 

162,455 156,571 

3,668 
160,239 

324,071,721 

5 () Cash and cash equivalents 
(i) Other financial assets 1,609 

164,064 
324,403,596 

4 

Total Current Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
500,000 

161,526,900 

(39459,540) 
122,567,360 

(a) Equity share capital 500,000 

(b) Convertible Instruments classified as Equity 161,526,900 

(40,300,367) 
121,726,533 

(c) Other equity 
Total Equity 

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
9 166.855,423 Borrowings 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11 (b) 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 166,855423 

Current Liabilities 

a) 
) Trade payables 

(i) Other financial liabilities 

Other current liabilities 

Financial Liabilities 
25,041,777 

2,866,656 

7.072,380 
34,980,8133 

201,836,236| 
324,403,596 

12 24,781,249 
10 170,415,679 

7,148,260 
202,345,188 
202,345,188 
324,071,721 

13 (b) 
Total Current Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

O 
KHILEN SHAH 

Director 
DIN: 03134932 

FOR NIRAJ D. ADATIA & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No. 129486W UJARA 
Chartered Accountants 

RUSHANK SHAH| 

Director 
DIN: 02960155 

NIRAJ ADATIA 
Partner 
Membership No.: 120844 

Mumbai 
Date: 23rd June, 2021 

Mumbai 

Date: 23rd une, 2021 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI -TCG BIOTECH LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOss FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
Particulars Note Year ended 

31st March 2021 
Year ended 

31st March 2020 No. 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 
A4 
15 2,059 

2,059 

3,295,0900 

3,644 
3,298,734 TOTAL INCOME 

EXPENSES 

Costs Of Construction / Development A6 
72,628 

328,050 
442,208 

842,886 

19,238 
328,950 
555,581 

903,769 

17 
A8 

Finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
Other Expenses 
TOTAL ExPENSES 

19 

(840,827) 2,394,965 Profit/(Loss) before Tax 
Tax Expense 
Deferred tax (charge) / Credit 
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 
Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income 

41,131,341 
43,526,306 

A1 
(840,827) 

(840,827) 43,526,306 

20 Earning per equity share of nominal value of T 10/- each 
Basic 
Diluted 

(16.82) 
(16.82) 

870.53 
2.69 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Boardof Directors 

FOR NIRAJ D. ADATIA & ASSOCIATES 

Firm Registration No. 129486Ww 

Chartered Accountants 

KHILEN SHAH 

RAT A Director 

ASS 
DIN: 03134932 

aeoti 

NIRAJ ADATIA 
Partner 

GUA 

CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANT RUSHANK SHAH 

Director 

DIN: 02960155 Membership No.: 120844 
$a 

Mumbai 
Mumbai 

Date: 23rd June, 2021 Date: 23rd June, 2021 



GUJARAT AKRUTI -TCG BIOTECH LIMITED

CASH FLOw STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 
Particulars For the year ended 

31st March, 2021 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2020 

A] CASH ELOW FROM OPERATINGACTIVITIES 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Add/(Less): 
Depreciation/Amortisation/Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipments and 
Intangible Assets 
Interest Income 

(840,827) 2,394,965 

328,050 328,950 

(2,059) 
72,628 

(2,345) 
19,238 

. 

Interest Expenses 
Provision/Advances/Sundry Balances written back 
Operating Profit/(Loss) before changes in working capital 

(3,295,090) 
(554,282) (442,208) 

Adjustment for (increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 
Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 
Adjustments for other financial liabilities, current 
Adjustments for other financial liabilities, non-current 
Cash flow from operations after changes in working capital 

555,604 (260,528) 
3,252 

693,600 
117,515 
612,465 

(732,391) 
553,193 436,324 

Net Direct Taxes (Paid)/Refunded 

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities (5,884) (1,089) 

B] CASHFLOW EROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Inflow/(0utflow) on account of 
Interest received 

6,592 
6,592 Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities 

CI CASHELOW FROMEINANCINGACTIVITIES 
Inflow/(0utflow) on account of: 
Interest paid 
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (19,238) 

(19,238) 
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (5,884) (13,735) 
Cash&Cash Equivalents at beginning of period (see Note 1) 162,455 176,190 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period (see Note 1) 156,571 162,455

Notes: 
1 Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of: 

Cash on hand 
Balances with banks 

104 104 
On Current accounts 
- Deposit with maturity of less than three months 

127,689 133,573 
28,778 
156,571 

28,778 
162,455 2 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
For and on behalf of the BoargDisectors 

FOR NIRAJ D. ADATIA & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No. 129486W 
Chartered Accountants KHILEN SHAH 

AKA Director 
OCHRTERED

ACCOUNTAT
DIN: 03134932 

GUJARA 

IN NIRAJ ADATIA 
Partner 
Membership No.: 120844 

RUSHANK SHAH 
Director 

DIN: 02960155 
Mumbai 

Date: 23rd June, 2021 Mumbai 
Date: 23rd June, 2021 



GUJARAT AKRUTI -TCG BIOTECH LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN BQUITY FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

As at 1st April, 20199 

Changes in equity share capital 
As at 31st March, 2020 

Changes in equity share capital 
As at 31st March, 2021 

(in ) 
500,000 

500,000 

500,000 
B.OTHER EQUITY AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS 

(in Particulars Convertible Instruments Retained Earnings Total 
classified as Equity 

As at 1st April, 2019 
Other commprehensive income for the year 
Total comprehensive income for the year 
As at 1st April, 2020 
Other comprehensive income for the year 
Total comprehensive income for the year 
Balance at 31st March, 2021L 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

161,526,900| (82,985,846)| 78,541,054| 

43,526,306| 
(39,459,540)| 

43,526,306 
122,067,360 161,526,900| 

(840,827) 
(40,300,367) | 

(840,827) 
121,226,533 161,526,900 

As per our report of even date 

For and on behalf of the Boardophfectors FOR NIRAJ D. ADATIA & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants kHILEN SHAH 
KRUT Director 

CHAFTE O CCCUNTANT/ 
DIN: 03134932 

NIRAJ ADATIA 
Partner 

RUSHANK SHAH 
Membership No.: 120844 

Director 
DIN: 02960155 

Mumbai 
Date: 23rd June, 2021 

Mumbai 
Date: 23rd June, 2021 
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GUARAT AKRUTI-TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

Note 1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies. 

1.1 Company Overview 
Gujarat Akruti - TCG Biotech Limited is an unlisted limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies Act. 1956. The Company is engaged in 

the business of development, construction, marketing and maintenance of a bio-technology park in the state of Gujarat. The Company was incorporated on 28th 

May, 2007 as a joint venture between Gujarat State Biotechnology Mission, Hubtown Limited and TCG Urban Infrastructure Holding Private Limited to carry on 

the business of development, construction, marketing and maintenance of a bio-technology park in the state of Gujarat, as per the Memorandum of Understanding 

dated 5th March, 2007. The Company is yet to commence commercial activities. 

1.2 The nnancial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 23rd June, 2021. 

Note 2. Signifcant Accounting Policies followed by the Company 

Bass of preparation of financial Statements 

Complance with Ind AS 

These financlal statements have been prepared In accordance with the Indian Accountung Standards (hereinafter relerred to as the 'Ind AS) as notified by| 
Ministry of Corporate Affais pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 ('Act') read with of the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as 
amended and other relevant provislons of the Act. 

The accounting policdes are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the fnancial statements. 

(i) Historlcal cost convention 
The financlal statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following 
1) certain financial assets and liabilitiesthat are measured at fair value: 

2 assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell: 

3) defined beneflt plans - plan assets measured at fair value: 

() Current non-current classiffcation 
Al the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current wherever applicable, as per the operating cycle of the Company as per the guidance set 
0ut in Schedule Ill to the Act. Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the project/ contract including the defect liability 

perlod, wherever applicable, and extends upto the realisation of receivables (including retention amonies. If any) within the credit period normally applicable to 
the respective project. 

Signifcant accounting Judgements, estimates and assumpttons 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and neasurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make 

judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. 

and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material 

adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

a) Judgements 
Classiflcation of property 
The company determines whether a property is classified as investment property or inventory property. nvestment property comprises land and 

bulldings that are not occupled substantially for use by, or in the operations of, the company, nor for sale In the ordinary course of business, but are held 

primarily to earn rental income and capital appreciation. These buildings are substantially rented to tenants and not intended to be sold in the ordinary 

course of business. Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business. Principally, these are properties that the 
company develops and intends to sell before or on completion of construction. 

bEstimates and assumptions 
The key assumptions concerning the huture and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a 

material adjustment to the carTying amounts of assets and liabilitdes within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its 

assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future 

developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are 

reflected in the assumptions when they occur. 
Revenue recognitlon III. 

Revenue Recognition Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the 

consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services. 

A. Revenue from sale of properties/ development rights 
Revenue from the long term lease of land / properties are recognised when the company satisfies performance obligations at a point in time ie when 
control is transferred to the customer which is usually on giving possession to the customer. 

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, rebates, price concessions, returns and 
financing component if any, as specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes taxes collected from customers on behalf of the 
gOvernment

Amount received as Advance from customers towards premium for long term lease of land / property are classified as Contract Liabilities. The 
company's right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that the dompany has transterred to the customer are classified as receivables. 

The Company has purchased land on leasehold basis from Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation for the purpose of building and executing 
work thereon for development of Bio-tech park The same will be sub leased to customers for lease rental after the lease deed and other formalities 

are executed. 

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers, with effect from April 1, 2018. Ind AS 115 establishes principles for 

reporting information about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from the contracts with its customers. 
The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective approach to contracts that were not completed as at April 01, 2018 and there 
were no amounts required to be debited to Retained Earnings pertaining to recognition of revenue based on satisfaction of performance obligations 

at a pointin time. 

Accordingy, the comparative amounts of revenue and corresponding contract assets/ liabilities have not been retrospectively adjusted.

B. Interest Incomne 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of 

income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at the effective interest rate 

applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of.the financial assto that asset's net 

carrying amount on initial recognition. 

C. Others: 
Other revenues / incomes and costs/ expenditure are accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 

AKRU 



GUARAT ANRUIT- JOG RoTna LUMITD 
NOTES TO THE FINANIAL STATENENTS POR TNE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 20 

rperty pant awd squtpent, investent prperty and dheprvtatkon/ amwmorthsathon 

A Tangsbe Pved Asebs are stated at ost of ayaaithn or vwnstractom less avuamuatad sdepuevatnm and avumulatad umaament kosses t a 

ea sw on the straght bne wd on the basis of rstimand utut hke d the at m the eannor spikai m Sueue ll n the 

CompanisAt 2013 Doatin aa akiRins haaebi r on sake/ixpal of aoes is akulatnt perata ten the matd of suxd adinan v ut 
the mnth d ad sae/tipaad as the cat aay be 

Asset Catey Bstimated wseal tüfe (ia Paa) 
yd Wal 

Comuters&LAs 
Laet Land wilH e amortid ovr the balane pwwd N kae atr the kae shend and other traashr Armahties arr evvutni 

Catal work it-progTss epresntang eenditue inurnd m respot of asts uner develyunent and not roat t use ar tdeir untendnd ue. ar 
camd at oost. Cast inchudes reiami aqubsition eyensrs ovnstruathm est matnd dmwng ust and other dint eeniturn 

30 

Rinancial Instrumens 

A financal instrument is any contrat that gives rise o a Raanal aset of one entty and a tinancial uaihty or qaity instrument antder entity 
A Imvestments and Flnancial Assets 

Initial rerognítkon 
nancial anes ae subsoquentty nasumd at ammativnd ost if thesv tinansal ars are ded within a uxinas mxted with an sdytihe t haa 

these acS In onker wlat awiratual h tws and the amtratual tems of the finanial assN give rise m spoiliesd dates to ush ikws that 

ae sey PAyes ot primal ani intevest on the pnNýal amaum oustanding. nterrst imvme on these inawal axS S Imunt im tinan 

inoome using the citetve interrst Nte ('IR) aNNnL Imaanment gams w s ariung on these asvets ane mgniSat in the NatenentN N 

and Lad 

i. Subsequent moasurement 

For purposes of subsrquent measurement, Mnancial assed ae dasifted in Avdowing catngores: 

a) Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 
A tinancíal asset is suborquentty meaurad at anmrtisnt oust if it is hehd within a businexs nhxtel whwe udjrtie is to hukd the asset in onder o 

olect ontratual cash tkows and the ontraatual terms of the inanvial aset give rie an spaifiad dates t rash Rows that arv lely ymns o 

principal and înterest on the priminal anmunt outstanding 

b) Financial Assets Measured at Fair Vahue 
nancial asets are measurnd at fair vaue thnvugh OC1 t these Ananial asvets are hekd within a buviness madel with an abjevtive to holt these 

assets in onder o oolhet oontractual cash thms w d sell these finanaal asvets and the ountratual terms f the finantal asst gve rse on specfte 

dates to cash fMows that are suled yments of prial and interest on the prunipal amount outstanding Movwmens m the carrying amount are 

taken thrvugh Ocl emept for the mugnithon of impaiment gains or uss interest ievnue annt orgn ecAnge gains and keses whah are 

ecognised in the Statement of Proñt and Loss Further, in cases where the Compuny has made an urrewxatie eteton based on ts busuness model 
for its investments wdikh are cassiiad as equity mstruments the sudseguent changes in fair vahe ae ngnized in other mprehensive inwne. 

Financial asset not measurnd at amortisnt cost or at fair value thrvugh Cl is carried at NTPL 

ii. De-recognition of Flnancial Assets 
The Company de-mmgnises a financial asset only when the cwntractual rights to the cash fhows trom the aset epire, or it transters the financial 
asset and substantöally all risks and rewands of ownership of the asset to another entit f the Compary neither transters nor retains substantially al 
the risks and rewands of ownership and continues to control the transferred asel the Company rengnires its retained interest in the assets and an 

associated liadility for amounts it may have to pa 
f the Company retains sudstantially all the risks and rewands of ownenhip of a transferrnd hnanial asset the Company continues to mgnie the 
financial asset and abso reognises a collateralksed borTOWing for the proceas rrhat 

B Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are clas1ñed acornding ho the substance of the ontractual arrangenens enrere 
into and the defînitions of a tinancial liability and an equity instrument. 

i Equity Instrumen 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a reshfual interest in the aws of the Compuny arter dedrting all of its liabilities Fquity 
instruments which are issuod for cash are onded at the pronds rmoeivnt net of direc isue costs Bquity instruments which are iund fon 

consideration other than cash are neconied at fair value of the equiby instrument. 

ii. Financial Liabilities 
1. Initial Recognitiona 
Financial tiabilites are dassifiod at initial reogmition as inancial liabilities at FVPL loams and borowings and pavabes as apprpriata An tinancial 
liabilities are recognised in+tially at fair value and in the case of loans and boTOwings and payabls, net of direty attridutabde transactin costs 

2. Subsequent Measurement 
The measurement of Anancial liabilities depends on their cdassification, as described bekow: 

Financial líabilities at FVTPL 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL incdude fAnancial liabilities held for trading and tinancial liabilities designatnd upan initial reragnition as at FVTPL 
Financial liabilities are cdaxsified as hed for trading if they are incurrd for the purpese of repunhasing in the near term. Gains or kssrs on Madiities 

held for trading are reognised in the Statement of Profit and Los. 
Financial guarantee ontracts issued by the Company are those vntract that requie a paynnt d be made w emburse the hokter r a ks t 

incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in acvonianoe with the terms of a debt instrument NNial guarantee 

contracts are raognisad initially as a liability at fair value, adjustexd for transaction sts that are dirxty attributable to the issuanr of the 
guarantee. Subsequenty, the liability is measurd at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairent rquiremends of ni 
AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation. Amortisation is reragnisd as finane invme im the Statement of Poht and LosN 

Financdal liabilities at amortised cost 
Ater initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the IR method Any ditterene 
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is rgnised over the term af the borrowngs in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into acvount any disount or premum on aquisition and fes or asts that ae an 

integral part of the ElR The BIR amortisation is ineuded as finance osts in the Statement of Protit ad Loss 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
NOTES TO THB FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

3. De-recognition of Financial Liablites Financlal llabilitles are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract ls discharged, cancelled or expired. When an existing financlal 
llability Is replaced by another from the same lender on substantlally different terms, or the terms of an exlsting lablity are substantlally modifled 
Such an exchange or modification Is treated as de-recognitlon of the orlglnal llabillty and recognltion of a new llabillty. The diference In the| 

respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Pro fit and Loss. 

Offsetting Financlal lnstruments 
Financlal assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet ifthere is a currently enforceable legal rlght to 

offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle the llabillties simultaneously. 

VI Derecognltion of financlal lnstruments 

The Company derecognizes a financlal asset when the contractual rights to the cash lows from the financlal asset explres or It transfers the inacial asset 

and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IndAS 109. A Nnanclal llability (or a part of a flnanclal llablity) Is derecognized from the Company's 

Balance Sheet when the obligation specifled in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

VIl. Impairment 
a. Financtal assets 

The Company measures the expected credit loss assoclated with its assets based on historleal trend, industry practices and the business environment in 

which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The impalrment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a slgniflcant increase 

in credit trisk 

b. Non-flnanclal assets 
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an Indication that an asset inay be impalrecd. If any Indlcatlon exists, or when annual 

impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An assee's recoverable amount is the higher of an 

assets or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and lts value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an indivldual asset 
unless the asset does not generate cash inllows that are largely Independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount ol 

an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered Impalred and Is wrilten down to lts recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determinlng falr value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are 

taken into account. If no such transactions can be identifled, an appropriate valuation model Is used. These calculatlons arc corroborated by valuatíon 

muliples, quoted share prices tor publicly traded companies or other available falr value Indicators. 

Impalrment losses, including impairment on Inventorles, are recognlsed in the statement of proflt and loss. 

. Property, plant and equipment 
Property. plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability wheneer events or changes in clrcumstances indlcate that their carrying amounts may not 

be recoverable, For the purpose of impairment testing the recoverable amount (lLe. the higher of the falir value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is 

determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely Independent of those from other assets. In such 

cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 

il. Provisions 
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obllgatlon that ls reasonably estimable, and It is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisilons are determined by discounting the expected future cash 
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market asSsessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the llability. 

VIl. Taxation 
. Current Tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'proflt before tax' as reported in the flnanclal statement of 
profit and loss becauseof items of Income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and Items that are never taxable or deductible. The 

Company's curent tax is calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115)]B of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess of normal income tax is 
recognized as an asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only if there Is convincing evidence for reallzation of such asset during the specified period. MAT credit 

entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

iL Deferred Tax Deferred tax is recognized on temporary diferences between the carrying amounts of assets and llabllitiles In the financlal statements and the 
coTesponding tax bases used In the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax llabillties are generally recognlzed for all taxable temporary differences. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available 

against which those deductible temporary ditferences can be utilized. 
The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting perlod and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that 
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the perlod in which the liability is settled or the asset 
realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting perlod. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilitles and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow fom the manner in which the Company expects, at 

the end of the reporting perlod, to recover or settle the carrying amount of lts assets and liabilities. 

1. Current and deferred tax tor the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognlzed in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly 

in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehenslve Income or dírectly in equlty respectively. 

O CHARTERED 
ACCOHNT) 
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GUJARAT ARRUTI-TCG EIOTECH LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATSMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 Borrowings and Borrowing costs Borrowing are initally recognised at Net off transation cost incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of| 

method. 
transation costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in statetment of profit and loss over ther perlod of the borrowings using the effective interest 
Interests and other borrowing costs included under finance costs calculated as per effective interest rate attributable to qualifying assets, which takes 

substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use are allocated as part of the cost of construction / development of such assets. Such allocation is 

suspended during extended periods in which active development is interrupted and, no costs are allocated once all such activities are substantially 
complete. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from 

the borrowing costs ellgible for capltalisation. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account Earnings per Share 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for thee year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number| 
of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus| 

issue, if anyY. 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average 

number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
Cash Flow Statement 
Cash lows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any 

deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash 

flows. The cash tlows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. Cash and ash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or 

less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding 

bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management 

IL 

XILL Foreign currency transactions A. All transactions in foreign currency are recorded in the reporting currency, based on closing rates of exchange prevalent on the dates of the relevant 
transactions. 

B. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency, outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date, are converted in reporting curTency at the closing 

rates of exchange prevailing on the said date. Resultant gain or loss is recognized during the year in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
C Non monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are carried at the exchange rate prevalent on the date of the transaction. XIV. Provislons, contingent liabilities and contingent assetss A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of 
embodying economic benefits of resources will be required to settle a reliably assessable obligation. Provisions are determined based on best estimate 
required to settle each obligation at each balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current| 
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of 

dme ls recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. A contingent liability also arises, in rare cases 

where a liability cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. Contingent assets are nelther recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. Recent accounting pronouncements 
On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA) through a notification, amended Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments 
revise Division I, II and lll of Schedule Ill and are appllcable from April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division lI which relate to companies whose 
financial statements are required to comply with Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are: 

V. 

Balance Sheet: 
Lease llablitles should be separately disclosed under the head 'financlal liabilities', duly distinguished as current or non-current. 
Certain additlonal disclosures In the statement of changes in equlty such as changes in equity share capltal due to prior period errors and restated 
balances at the beginning of the current reporting period. Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters. Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and intangible asset under development. 
1f a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions, then disclosure of details of 
where it has been used. 

Speciflc disclosure under 'additional regulatory requlrement' such as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of 
layers of companles, title deeds of Immovable property not held in name of company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial 
personnel (KMP) and related parties, detalls of benami property held etc. 

Statement of proflt and loss: 
Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or virtual currency specifled under the head 
additional information' in the notes forming part of the Mnancial statements. 
The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to glve elfect to them as required by law. 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI- TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
3. Property, plant and equlpment and capital work-in-progress (in) 

Capital work-in- Leasehold Land Computers and 

Laptops 
Compound Wall Total 

progress 
(Refer note 27) 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st April, 2019 
Additions 

171,496,664 10,635,281 17,160 182,149,105 122.469,049 

23,950,109 
146,419,158 Balance at 31st March, 2020 171,496,664 10,635,281 17,160 182,149,105 

Accumulated depreclation and impairment 

Balance at 1st April, 2019 

Deprectation expense 
Balance at 31st March, 2020 

Carrying amount as on 31st March 2020 

4,190,221 17,160 4,207,381 

328,950 
4,519,171 
6,116,110 

328.950 
4,536,331 

177,612,774 
17,160 

171,496,664 146419,158 
Computers and 

Laptops 
Leasehold land Compound Wall 

Capital work-in- 
Total 

progress 
(Refer note 27) 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance at 1st April, 2020 
Additlons 

171,496,664 10,635,281 17,160 182,149,1055 146,419,158 

Balance at 31st March 2021 171,496,664 10,635,281 17,160 182,149,105 146,419,158 

Accumulated depreclation and impairment 

Balance at 1st April, 2020 

Depreclation expense 
Balance at 31st March 2021 
Carrying amount as at 31st March 2021 

4.519.171 17,160 4,536,331 

328,050 
4,847.221 
5,788,060 

328,050 
4,864,381 

177,284,724 
17,160 

171,496.664 146,419,158 

Refer note 2(1V)C. 

As at As at 
31st March 2021 31st March, 2020 

4.Other financial assets 

Non-current 
Security deposits 7.600 

207,600 
207.600 
207,600 

Total 

Current 
Other Advances and Receivables 

Interest accrued on fixed deposits 3,668 1,609 

Total 3,668 1,609 
S. Cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with banks: 
in current accounts 

deposit having maturity less than 3 months 
127,689 133,573 

28,778 28,778 

Cash on hand 
104 

156,571 
104 

162,455 
Total 

RU AKA 

101 
Q1TH2 



GUJARAT AKRUTI -TCG BIOTECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THREINANCIALSTIATEMENTS EOR IHE YEAR ENDED JSI MARCHn2021 
As at As at 

31st Mareh 2021 Jst March, 2020 

6. Equity Share capital 

Authorised Share Capital: 
3,000,000 (P.Y. 3,000,000) Equity Shares of 10/- each 30,000,000 30,000,000 

800,000 (P.Y. 8,00,000) Preference Shares of 100/- each HO,000,000 
110,000,000 

0 000,000 
110,000,000 Total 

Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 
50,000 (P.Y. 50,000) Equity Shares of R10/- each fully paid up S00,000 

500,000 
500,000 
500,000 Total 

a) Reconciliation of Number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Fuly paid equity shares 
Share Capltal 

Number Of Share 

Balance at 1st April, 2019 

Add: Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2020 

50,000 500,000 

50,000 500,000 

Add: Issued during the year 
Less: Bought back during the year 

Balance at 31st March, 2021 50,000 500,000 

b) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares 
The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of 10 per share. Each holder of equlty share is entitled to one vote per share. In th 
event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

Equity Shares heldby its holding company or its ultimate holding company, subsidaries or assocoiates of the holding company or the ultimate 

holding company 

As at 31st March, 2021 
No of shares 

As at 31st March, 2020 
No of shares held % holding %% holding8 

held 

36,500 
36,500 

73% 
73% 

36500.00 73%o Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 
36500.00 73% Total 

d) Details of shares held by each shareholders holding more than 5% shares 

As at 31st March, 2021 
No of shares 

As at 31st March, 2020 
No of shares held % holding8 % holding 

held 

Fully paid equity shares 
Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 
TCG Urban Infrastructure Holdings Private Limited 

36,500 73% 36500.00 73% 

13,000 26% 13000.00 26% 

RAT 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI -TCGBIOTECHLIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
As at 

31st March 2021 

As at 

31st March, 2020 

7.Convertible Instruments classified as Equity 

Convertible Debentures classified as Equity 
1,615,269 (P.Y.: 1,615,269) Zero Coupon Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures of the face value of R100 each 161,526,900 

161,526,900 
161,526,900 

161,526,900 Total 

Footnote 
1,615,269, zero coupon compulsorily convertible debenture of T 100 each to be converted not later than five years from the| 

date of allotment, into 16,152,690 number of equity shares of face value of R10/ 
As per Ind AS 32 & 109, zero coupon compulsorly convertible debentures of R 100 each have been classified as equity since 

the issuer holds an unconditional right to avoid a cash outflow. Hence, it has been regrouped under equity. 
The above debentures were due for conversion on March 30, 2020, however in view of accumulated losses and the severe 

liquidity crunch being faced by the Company, the tenure of the said CCDs be extended by further period of two years from 
March 30, 2020 to March 30 2022, such that the CCDs shall fall due for conversion in to equity shares of the Company on 

March 30, 2022. 

8.Other Equity 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Profit attributable to the owners of the company 
Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings 

Total 

(39,459,540 
(840,827) 

(82,985,846) 
43,526,306 

(40,300,367) (39,459.540) 

AKRU 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI -TCG BIOTECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

9. Borrowings 

Non-current 
Secured 

Debentures 
768,919 (P.Y.: 768,919) 0% Secured Reedeemable Non-Convertible 

Debentures of the face value of T100 each (Refer Footnote) 
166,855,423 166,855,423 

Current maturity of long term borrowings (166,855,423) 
166,855423 

Footnote 
768,919, 0% Debenture having face value of T 7,68,91,900 are to be reedeemed at the end of five years from the date of 

allotment. These debentures are secured by creation of first charge by way of the receivables from the project of the company 

and the project being presently executed and developed at Savil, near Vadodara, Gujarat. These debentures will be redeemed 
at a premium of { 117 each. The debentures are valued at amortised cost, using ElR method using 16.76% as the effective 

interest rate which has been derived by compounding the face value of the debentures to the redeemable value over a period 

of 5 years. The interest calculated is capitalised to Capital-WIP. 
The above debentures were due for redemption on March 30, 2020, however in view of accumulated losses and the severe 

liquidity crunch being faced by the Company, the tenure of the said NCDs be extended by further period of two years from 

March 30, 2020 to March 30 2022, such that the NCDs shall fall due for redemption on March 30, 2022. 

10. Other financial liabilities 

Current 
Current maturity of long term borrowings 
Business Advance received from related party(Refer Note 23) 

Other payables 
Total 

166,855,423 
2,798,824 
761,432 

170,415,679 

2,143,824 

722,832 
2,866,6566 

AR 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI -TCG BIOTECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
As at As at 

31st March 2021 31st March, 2020 

11. Deterred Tax Liatbilities (Net) 

The following is the analysis of deferred tax liabilities / (asset) presented in the balance sheet 

Deferred Tax Liability 
Deferred Tax (Asset) 

Total 

Recognised in profit or 

loss 2019-20 Opening Balance Closing Balance 
Deferred tax liabilities / (assets) in relation to: 
On account of Depreciation (WDV) 
On account of Capital work-in-progress 

On account of Unamortised Premium on Debentures 

904,801 
(1,734,797) 
(5,239,476) 
27,813,527 
26,197,378 

(904,801) 
1,734,797 

5,239,476 
On account of convertible Borrowings 
On account of Premium Payable on Debentures 

On acccount of Other Items 

(27,813,527) 
(26,197,378) 
6,810,093 

(41,131,341) 
(6,810,093) 
41,131,341 Total 

Since the taxable income is negative, there is no current tax payable; hence reconciliation has not been provided. 

12. Trade payables 

Due to Micro & Small enterprises 290,583 460,493 

24.490.666 
24,781,249 

24,581,285 
25,041,777 

Due to others 

Total 

Footnote 
The above information has been provided as available with the Company to the extent such parties could be identified on the basis of the information 
available with the Company regarding the status of suppiers under the MSMED Act. The principal amounts outstanding to the extent Rs. 2,90,583/- (P.Y- 
Rs. 4,60,493/) are payable to such vendors at the Balance Sheet date. The interest on overdue amount has not been paid / provided since there are 

differences in supplier account balances is under reconciliation. 

13.Other Liabilities 

Current 
Advance from customers 5,300,000 5,300,000 

1,350,000 1,350,000 Deposits (Unsecured) 
Overdrawn bank balances as per books of accounts 
Other payables : 

Statutory dues 
Total 

498,260 
7,148,260

422,380 
7,072,380
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GUJARAT AKRUTI-TCG BIOTECH LIMITEDD 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March 2021 31st March, 2020 

14. Revenue from operations 

Other operating revenue: 

Sundry credit balances appropriated 3,295,090 
Excess Provision Written Back 

Total 3,295,090 

15.Other income 

a) Interest Income: 
Bank fixed deposits 2,059 

2,059 
2,345 
2,345 

b) Other gains and losses 
Gain on foreign currency fluctuation (Net) 1,299 

1,299 
3,644 Total 2,059 

16. Costs of Construction/Development 

Construction costs incurred during the year: 
Approval and consultation expenses 

Total 

17. Finance Costs 

Interest costs: 
Interest on Debentures 23,950,109 
Less-Transfer to Capital WIP 
Delayed/penal interest on statutory dues 

Total 
72,628 
72,628 

(23,950,109) 
19,238 
19,238 

18. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 328,050 
328,050 

328,950 
328,9500 Total 

19. Other Expenses 

Legal and professional fees (refer footnote) 

Security Charges 
Director sitting fees 

Other expenses 
Total 

23,600 
397,234 

31,885 
394,809 

15,000 

6,374 
442,208 

128,887 
555,581 

Footnote: 
Auditors Remuneration (included in Legal and Professional fees): 
Audit Feess 20,000 20,000 
GST on above 3,600 

23.600 
3.600 

23,600 Total 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI TcG BIOTECH LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTSs POR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2021 
Year Ended 

31st March, 2020 
Year Ended 

31st March, 2021 

20. Earnlngs Per Share (EPS) 

Basic Earnlings Per Share 
Diluted Earnings Per Share "* 

(16.82) 
(16.82) 

870.53 

2.69 

20.1 Baslc EPS 

The earnines and welahted averaze number of eauitv shares used in the calculation of basic earnines per share are as follows 

Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share (840,827) 43,526,306 
Welghted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic earnings per share 50,000 50,000 
20.2 Diluted EPS 

The earnings and wejghted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as follows 

Earnings used In the calculatlon of diluted earnings per share 
(840,827) 43,526,306 

Welghted average number of cqulty shares for the purposes of diluted earnings per share 50,000 16,202,690 

For the purpose of calculating diluted EPS comveruible instruments (zero coupon compulsorly convertible debentures) are deemed to be converted into 
ordinary shares at the beginning of the period. 

Zero coupon compulsorily convertible debentures could potentialy not dilute basic earnings per share for the year ended 31st March, 2021, hence 
are not included in the caleulation of diluted earnings per share for FY. 2020-21, because they are antidilutive for the period presented. Diluted EPSis 
restricted to the amount of Basic EPS to the extent the conversion of convertible instruments prove to be anti dilutive. 

21. Contingent Liabilities (Not Provided For): 

Particulars As at As at 

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as debts on account of: 
Outstanding legal cases 

Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal u/s 143(3) for 
the FY. 2011-12 (A.Y. 2012-13) 

Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appelate Tribunal u/s 143(3) for 
the F.Y. 2012-13 (A.Y. 2013-14) 

Income Tax Matter with Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) u/s 
271(1)(c) for the F.Y. 2012-2013 (A.Y. 2013-14) 

Income Tax Matter with Income Tax Appellate Tribunal u/s 143(3) for 
the F.Y. 2013-14 (A.Y. 2014-15) 

Income Tax Matter with Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) u/s 
271(1)(c) for the F.Y. 2013-2014 (A.Y. 2014-15)
Footnote: 

107,512,196
3,570 3,570 

4,750 4,750 

1,961,283 1,961,283 

520 520 

421,052 421,052 

The Company does not have any contingent liability as at balance sheet date, other then stated above, as certified by management & relied upon by the auditors. 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI TCG ioTRCH LIMITRD 

NOTRS TO THR FINANCIAL STATRMENTS FOR THR YRAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

22, In the opinlon of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of current assets, current liabilities & loans and advances continues to 
have a realtzable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheet. 

23. Related Partles Disclosures 

A. Names of related parties and desceription of relationship 

Holdng Company 
Hubtown Limited 

Jont Vontures of Holding Company, with whom Transitions have taken place during the year 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahmedabad) Private Limited 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Vadodara) Private Limited 

Rolated Party relationships are identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors 
B. Transitions wlth Related Partles 

Sr. Nature of Transitlon Holding Joint Venture of 

Holding Company No. Company 

. Buslness Advances recelved/recovered/adjusted 

Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahmadabad) Private Limited 100,000 
(7,34,024) 

Hubtown Bus Terminal (Vadodara) Private Limited 

(3456) 

Hubtown Limited 555,000 

i. Interest Expense Accrued 

Hubtown Limited 

(23,950,109) 
Previous years figures are given in bra 

C. Balance outstanding payables/receivables 
As at As at 

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 

a) Unsecured Non- Convertible Debenture 

Hubtown Limited 166,855,423 166,855,423 

b) Business Advances payable 

Hubtown Limited 1,676,219 1,121,219 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahmedabad) Private Limited 
Hubtown Bus Terminal (Vadodara) Private Limited 

1,119,149 1,019,149 
3,456 

U} 
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GUJARAT AKRUTT- TCG 1OTHCIU LIMITND 

NOTRS TO TUR FINANCIAL, STATKMRNTS FOR TIUR YRAR KNDRD 31ST MARCH, 2021 

24. Captal Management 

The primary objective of company's captal manapoment is to ensure that it mantans strong capltal ratlos in order to support its 
business and maxtmlse sharoholdeor's valuo, Tlhe company's Board of Directors revlews the capital on an annual basis. 

The capital structure of the company consists of net debt (borrowlngs and olset by cash and bank balances) and total equlty of the 

company. There are no borrowings trom banks/ tnanctal instituttons or corporates other than the equlty shareholders and thetr 

8roup companles. 

Debt-Bquly Ratla 
The debt equity ratio at the reporting perlod was as follows (in 3) 

As at As at 

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 
166,855,423 166,855,423 

(156,571) 
166,698,852 

Secured Debentures 

(162,455) 
166,692,968 

Less: Cash and Bank Balances 
Net Debt (A) 

500,000 500,000 Equity Share Capital 
Convertible Instruments classified as Equity 

Other Equity 
Total Equity (B) 

161,526,900 161,526,900 
(40,300,367)_ 
121,726,533 

(39,459,540 
122,567,360 

Debt Equity Ratio A/B 137% 136% 

25. Financial Risk Management Objectives 

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's 
financial risk management policy is set by the Managing Board. 

The Company manages market risk through a treasury department which evaluates and exercises independent control over the 
entire process of market risk management. The treasury department recommend risk management objectives and policies which 
are approved by the senior management. The activities of this department include management of cash resourses, horrowing 
strategies and ensuring compliance with the market risk limits and policies. 

1) Market Risk 
a) Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. The company is not exposed to interest rate risk as the borrowings of the Company are to be reedeemed at 

fixed premium. 

b) Foreign currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate on account of changes in 

foreign exchange rates. The company does not have any exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates from its 

operating activities or investments in foreign companies. 
There is no purchase of materials of imported materials hence foreign currency risk does not arise. 

2) Credit Risk 
The Company is not exposed to credit risk form its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with banks and inter corporate 

loans is managed by the company's treasury department in accordance with the company's policy. 

3) Liquidity risk 
The Company's cashflow requiremnet are met by funds received from its holding company. 
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GUJARAT AKRUTI -TCG BIOTECH LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 
26. Fair Value measurement of Financial Instruments (in ) 

31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
FVPL FVOC1 Amortised CostFVPL FVOCIAmortised Cost_ 

EinancialAssets_ 
Other financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalent 
Total of Financial Assets 

211,268 
156,571 

367,839 

209,209 
162,455 
371,664 

Einancial Liabilities 
BorrowingS 
Trade payables_ 
Other Financial liabilities 
Total of Financial Liabilities 

24,781,249| 
170415,679| 
195,196,928 

166855423 
25,041,777 

2,866,656 
194,763,856 

27. The Company is in discusion with Department of Science and Technology Government of Gujarat for permission of 
development of the project - Biotech Park. The company is in the possession of the project land and the said project is in progress. As 

per management the recoverable value of property plant and equipment and Capital work in progress is far more than carrying 

value as shown in balance sheet. 

28. Previous years figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
As per our report of even date 

FOR NIRAJ D. ADATIA & ASSOCIATES 

Firm Registration No. 129486W 

Chartered Accountants 

KÄILEN SHAH 

ST-T Director 

DIN: 03134932 
AKRU 

Cusass 4RTERED 

CJN AN RUSHANK SHAH 
NIRAJ ADATIA Director 
Partner DIN: 02960155 
Membership No.: 120844 

Mumbai 
Mumbai Date: 23rd June, 2021 
Date: 23rd June, 2021 



CA* ADSHETH&ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

our opinion on the standarone financiar statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

rn connection with our audit of the standarone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtai
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. rf, based on the work we h

ned

performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information \\ &.r \,!
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

t
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i.t H. 11E106

FRN r312r4W

lndependent Audito/s Report
To the Members of Joynest premises private Ljmited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

1) Opinion:
We have audited the accompanytng standalone financral statements of Joynest premises
Private Limited ('the company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at sr;,fra.r.l,-zoii,
the statement of profit and ross (incruding other comprehensive income), the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
rnd AS financiar statements, incruding a summary of the significant accounting poricies anJ
other expranatory information (herein after referred to as "lnd as financiar stat-ement,,).

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expranations Biven to
us, the aforesaid standarone financiar statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity *i*, tn" u.aornting
principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31i
March, 2021 and its financiar performance incruding other comprehensive income and the
statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

2) Basis of Opinion:
we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibirities for the Audit of the rnd As Financiar
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the code of Ethics issued by the rnstitute of chartered Accountants of rndia together with
the ethical requirements that are rerevant to our audit of the rnd AS financiar statements
under the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethicar responsibirities in accordance with these requirements and the
code of Ethics. we berieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

3) Other lnformation
The company's Management and Board of Directors are responsibre for the other
information, The other information comprises the information incruded in the company,s
annual report, but does not incrude the standarone financiar statements and our auditors,
report thereon.



4) Management's and Board of Directo/s Responsibirity for the rnd A5 Financiar statements:
The company's Management and Board of Directors is responsibre for the matters stated inSection 134(5) of the Companie?Act, 2013 (,the Act,,) *ith ,"rp".t to the preparation of
these rnd AS financiar statemenrt that give a true and fair view of the financiar position,
financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)prescribed under section 133 0f the Act read with the Companies (rndian Accounting
Standards) Rule, 2015 as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted i;
lndia.

This responsibility arso incrudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, imprementation and maintenance of adequate internar financiar
controls, that were operating effectivery for ensuring the accuracy and compreteness of the
accounting records, rerevant to the preparation and presentation of the rnd As financiar
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the rnd AS financiar statements, management is responsibre for assessing the
company's ability to continue as a going concern, discrosing, as appricabre, matters rerated
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unress management either
intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Board of Directors are arso responsibre for overseeing the company's financiar reporting
process.

5) Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the tnd AS Financial Statemen$:
our objectives are to obtain reasonabre assurance about whether the rnd As financial
statements as a whole are free from materiar misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that incrudes our opinion. Reasonabre assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs rriifl
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material il individualy or in the aggregate, they courd reasonabry
be expected to infruence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professionar judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. ldentii/ and assess the risks of material misstatement of the lnd As financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materiar misstatement resurting fr.om
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invorve collusion, forgery
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.



obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section
1a3(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polrcies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the approprjateness of management,s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. rf we concrude that a materiar uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the rerated disclosures in
the lnd AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifo our
opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the rnd AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the lnd AS financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters.

we describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

6) Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order,,) issued by

the Central Government of lndia in terms of section 1a3(11) of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph
3 and 4 of the order.
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As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;
c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and

the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule
issued thereunder;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31't
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31't March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in Annexure B; and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its lnd AS
financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the lnvestor Education and protection Fund by the Company.

For A.D. Sheth & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 134274W

Sheth

a,U$

Place: Mumbai
Date: 5th August, 2021

UDIN: 21148106AAAA0R5231

2

Y.

F,
'a/_

U)

.1&

t
FRN

rrrAr.rIS
E TiEO

AC

t4 .11A106
13r?7r\1/Proprietor

M. No.: 148106



&A .t:

q 7
-at-

ACCOUNIAN
M. N.: 1lE1g6

FRN 
.|31271W

t tt l/ tr

Annexure - A to the lndependent Auditors, Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under'Report on other Legar and Reguratory Requirements, section of
our report to the members of joynest premises private Limited of even date)

The Annexure referred to in rndependent Auditors' Report to the members of the company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 lvlarch 2021, we report that:

(i) a. The company has maintained a register of fixed assets, giving description and rocation
of its assets; and
b. As explained to us, the Company has physically verified its fixed assets during the
yeat;

(ii) a. The inventory has been physica[y verified by the management during the year. rn our
opinion, the frequency of the verification is reasonable.
b. ln our opinion, the procedures of physicar verification of rnventory foflowed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in reration to the size of the company and
the nature of its business;
c. on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, we are of the opinion
that, the company is not maintaining proper project-wise records. The varue of inventory
has shown of both projects. The discrepancies noticed on physicar verification oi
inventory as compared to its book records were not maintained.

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loan to one company covered under the register
maintained under Section 189 of the AcU

a. The terms and condition ofthe loan are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company, and

b. the schedule of repayment of principar on demand and the loan is interest fr€e roan;
c. As per the terms and conditions of the arrangement, the amount of the roan is not

overdue;
(iv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has complied with the provisions of section 195 and 186 of the Act in respect
of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as
applica ble.

(v) ln our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(vi) The central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148 of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(vii) a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, except for dues in respect of Maharashtra
Value Added Tax (MVAT) and Employees State tnsurance Corporation (ESIC) the
Company is generally regular in depositing, undisputed statutory dues, including
income-tax and other material statutory dues, wherever applicable, with the
appropriate authorities.
The extent of arrears of statutory dues outstanding includjng interest at the balance
sheet date, for a period exceeding six months from the date they become payable and
the details of outstanding as follows:



5r. No Particulars Amount in INR
1, ESIC Pa able 26 s90/-

Lia bilityMaharashtra Value Added Tax MV 23,60 026/-
3 lnterest on above Statuto Liabili 52,77,97O/-

Total Statut Liabili 75,98,58

b According to the information and expranations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, the particurars of dues of rncome Tax, Varue Added rax and
service Tax as at the Balance sheet date which have not been deposited on account of a
dispute are as follows:

Name of
Statue

Nature of
Dues

Amount not deposited
on account of demand

ln INR)i

Financial

Year

lncome Tax

Act, 1961
lncome Tax 100,02,800/- 2076-17 The Commissioner of

lncome Tax (Appeals)
* Net of amount deposited under protest
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(viii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The
Company taken has loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, and
government or debenture holders during the year.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, para8raph 3(xii) of the Order is not
a pplica ble.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections r77 and 7gB of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provislons of section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

Details of Pending

Proceedings



{xvi) According to the information and expranations given to us, the company is not required
to be re8istered under section 45-rA of the Reserve Bank of rndia Act, 1934. Accoriingry,
paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For A.D. Sheth & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:134274W

it Sheth

Proprietor
M. No.:148106
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Place: Mumbai
Date:5th August, 2021

UDIN: 211481064444DRs231

FRN 131274\^l
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Annexure - B to the lndependent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under'Report on other Legar and Reguratory Requirements,section
of our report to the members of Joynest premises private Limited of even date)

Report on the lnternal Financial controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acf')

1) Opinion:
we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Joynest premises
Private Limited ("the company") as of 31't March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

ln our opinion, the company ha1 in all materiar respects, an adequate internar financiar
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2021, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of India
(the "Guidance Note")

2) Managemenfs Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls:
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia ('lcAl'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.
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3) Auditor's Responsibility:
our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial controls
and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.



our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financiar reporting and their op"r"ting
effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includeJ
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operatin!
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materiar
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

5) lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compriance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

4) Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:
A company's internal financiar contror over financiar reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

For A.D. Sheth & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN ]34274W

it Sheth

Proprietor
M. No.: 148106

Place: Mumbai
Date: 5th August, 2021
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2004PTC183715
BALANCE SHEETAS AT 31ST 2021
Particulars

1 ASSETS

Noll-Curlent Aisets
(a) Property, plantand equipment
(b) Capitalwork-in-progress
(c) Financial assets

(i) other financial assets
(d) Cu(enttaxassets(NetJ
Total Non-Curent assets

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial assets

[i) Cash and cashequivalents

[ii) Bank balances other than (i) above

[iiiJ otler financial assets

G) Other current assets

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSTTS

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
1 Equity

(a) Equitysharecapital

tb) Otherequity
Total Equity

Note
No.

As at
31stMarch,2O21

{
As at

31stMarch,202O
?

40,41,374
2,29,47,L33

64,25,990
2,25,69,A1'l

52,05,750
1.14.71.079

52,06,750
1,58,99.175

4
4

5

6

7

8
9
5
10

4,76,66,336 5,O5,O1,732

3,19,22,00,607 2,43,38,25,340

34,7 3,28,Bt9
t2,73,7 0,O51
24,78,69 ,956
M.64.44329

1,00,62,492
72,06,20,051
30,50,32,240
14,15,30,258

4,O7 ,52,53,7 63 3,01,10,70,381
4,n,29,n,O99 3,O615X2,1r3

11
t2

1,04,71,94,550
r20.11.15.304)

1,04,77,94,550
(74.47.18.547\

44,60,?9,246 a6,24,7 6,O03

2 Liabilities
i Non-Current Liabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

[D Borrowings
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities

(bl Provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilities

1,22,82,20,614
236,24,470

40,27,96,057
"l,7 7,81,2AA

24,624

ii Current Liabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

[i) T.ade payables

Iii) 0tler financial liabilities
(b) Othe r curre nt I iabilities

[c) Provisions
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

16
14
17
15

16,42,37 ,506
64,66,47,494

1,2L,40,43,483
34,252

79,42,65,907
43,77 ,92,4? 0

1,14,7 0,12,430
19,324

29. 033
1.25.18.78.11 8 42,00,05.980

2,O2,49,62,735 1,77,90,90,737
3.27 .64.40.453 2,19,90,96,110
4,12,n,n,O99 3,O6,t5,72,\13

$u*gN

The accompanyinS notesare an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report ofeven date h\t sC
aa

ForA.D. Sheth & Asso€iates & 4.1 to
Firm Registration No: 01
Chartered ntants

a ForaD behalf of the board of Directors

VSHAH
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Y Director

DIN:03134932

XAMAL MATALIA

Direstor

DlN:00009695

hgr &A'
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SHIVARAMA GOWDA

Chiel Financial 0 mcer

SANIIVAMBERKAR

ChielExecunve Officer

t

Place:Mumbai
Date: 05th August, 2021

Company secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date:05th August 2021
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15

Proprietor
Membership No.: 148106
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,OYXEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2008PT C1437 15
STATEMENT OF PROFITAND LOSS FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31STMA
Pafticulars

BqT.z
Note
No.

o27
Year ended

3lstMarch,2021
t

Year ended
31stMarch,2020

Revenue from Operations
0ther Income

Totallncome

II Expenses
Costs of Construction / Development
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in Inventories oflncomplete Proiect
Employee Benefi ts Expense

Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

other Expenses
Total Expenses

III Profit bcfore Tax

Max Expense
CnrrentTax

Profit / (Loss) for the Year

V Other Comprehensive Income
Items thatwill not be reclassified to prolit or loss

RemeseauremeDt ofthe netdefinedbenefit liability / asset

vl Total comprehensive incoDe / ooss) for the year

VII Earning per equity share ofDominal value of{ 10/- each

Basic and Diluted Eaming Per Sharc

Class - A
Class - B

Class - C

Ordinary

1B

19
3,26,76,019
r,16,82,L42

3,46,t6,123
9t,96,601

4,43,54,161 4,38,12,724

14,75,77,203
1,55,33,149

(t9 ,28,66,680)
5,44,69,526

9,30,980
9,35,518

5,73,28,673

26

31,55,83,118
7,t4,93,298

(75,93,09 ,697)
2,18,23,090

,r4,03,90,100

13,38,598
2,q4,43,t47

6,07,61,654 7,63,08,310
(1,@,o3,4931 (3,2495,586)

f1,64,03,493) (3,24,95,5A61

6,736 (13,168)

(0.e0)
(8.14)

[0.31)
[1,640.35)

(1.79)
(16.72)

(0.62)
(3,249.56)

CHARlEREO
ACCOUNlANTS
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The accompanyrng notes are an integral part of the finandal statements

As per our report ofeven date

ForA.D. Sheth & Associates
Firm Regis$ation Nor 013427

AMIT SHETH

Propnetor
Membership No.: 148106

a

MrS€ For on behalfofthe board of

guNtBr\

+t

o

4

o
Director
DIN:03134932

KAMAL MATALIA

Director
DIN:00009695

V SHAH

f,

t-1tD

Company Secretary

W,\r' e4.
SHIVARAMA GOWDA

Chief Fina ncial olficer
SAN'IVAMBIRXAR
Chief Executive officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 0 sth August, 2021

Place: Mumbai

Dater 05thAugust,2021

I INCOME

o,6396J5 1325,08,7541

20

21
22

23
24
25

Chartered Accountants
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,OYNEST PRIMISf,S PRIVATE LIMITED
crN: u45202MH2008PTC183715
CASH FLOW STATf,MENT FOR THE YIi{R ENDf,D 31ST MARCH,2Oz1
Particulars As at

31st March,2021 31stMarch,2020
I

I CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPFRATING ACTIVITIFS :

Net profit/0oss) before taxation as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Add / (Less) :

Finance costl
Deprecjation and amortisatjon
Remeseaurement oftle netdefined benefit liability / asset
lnterest income

(1,6{,03,493) (3,24,95,5A61

44,03,90,100
13,38,598

5,736
(1,16,A2,742\

43,OO,53,292 t73,04,965)

9,30,980
9,35,518
(13,168)

8,295)

Operating prcnt before working capital changes
Add / [Less) :

Increase / [Decrease) in Trade payables
Increase / [Decrease) in Provisions
Increase / fDecrease) in OtlerNon Current / Curent Liabilities and Provisions
(lncrease[ Decrease in Inventories
(lncrease) / Decrease in otherNon Current / Current Assets

Dired taxes paid

l{et Cash flowfroD Operating Activities

IIIM
Inflow / (OudlotY) on account of :

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
Finance costs paid
Net Cashflow from financing Activities
Net itrcrease in cash atrd cash equivalents ( I + II + lll )

Add: Balance at the beginDiDg of the year
CashaDd Cash Equivalents atthe close ofthe year

Components ofcash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 8)
Cash on hand

Balanceswith Bank (including Fixed Deposits having maturities less than three months)

41,36,49,800

(3,00,28,401)
15,337

24,22,77 ,184
I gs,ez,zs,zse1

3,22,64,2AA
44,24,096

(46,94,r8.7 63\

(3,98,00,ss1)

(4,87 ,60,436)
26,264

34,00,27,204
(79,37,79,169)

(6,43,77,6s8)

168,82,7001
2,68,53,504

II CASH FIOW ARTSTNG TROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Illtlow / (oudlow) on accoutrtof:
Purchase ofTansible/ Intangib le Assets

0ncrease) / Decrease in Capital Work in Progress

flncrease) / Decrease in Bankbalance
Interest Received

Net cesh flow from investing activities

(2s,s3,9a2)
(3,77,3L6)

r7,s0,000)
1,16,82,742

Is,s7,68,963)

144,A7,238)

Is,00,000)
91,58,295

80,00,8,14 41,77,O57

82,54,24,547

t14,03,90,100)

18,10,198

r930,980)
34,50,34,447 4,79,214
33,7 2,66,327

1,00,62,492
0a,96,771)

1,79,59,263
34,7 3,24,419 1,OO,62,492

27,479

34,73,01,340

31,863

1,00,30,629
34,7 3,?4,419 1,00,62,492

The accompanyiDg notes are an iDtegral part of the financial statements
Note:
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS- 7) statement ofcash

As per our attached repon ofeven date For d on behalfotthe board ofDire{tors

For A.D. Sheth &Associates
Firm Registration No: 0134274W
Chanered

AMIT SHE'TH

Proprietor
Membership No.:148106

XHILEII Y SHAH

Dirertor
DIN r 03134932

XAMAL I{ATALIA
Director
DIN:00009695
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Place:Mumbai
Date: 05tI Augusl 2021

SHIVARAMA COWDA

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date:05th Augus! 2021
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,OYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC18371S
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2O21

Notes
No

Amount
?

Amount

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As at lstApril,2019
Changes in share capital
As at 31st March, 2020
Changes in share capital

As at 3lst March, 2021

B, OTHER ulry

72,71,94,55O

72,71,94,55O

32,00,00,000

32,00,00,000

77

Preference Shares

32,00,00,000

Reserves and Surplus

Retained Earnings Total

Balance at 1st April, 2019 It5,22,09 ,794) 89 ,49 ,44,7 56
Total Comprehensive Income for tie year (13,1581 r13,1681
Transfer to Retained Earnings (3,24,95,586) (3 ,24,95,586)
Balance at 3lst March, 2020 118,47,18,547'l 46,24,76,003
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 6,736 6,7 36
Transfer to Retained Earnings (7,64,03,493) [1,54,03,493)
Balance at 31st March, 2021 [20,11,15,304) 44,60,79,246

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statements

As per our attached report ofeven date

For A.D. Sheth & Associates
Firm Registration No: 013427

Chartered Accountants

AMIT SHETH

Proprietor
Membership No.: 148106

LAD

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05th August, 2021

For and on behalfofthe board ofDirectors

KHILEN V SHAH

Director

DIN:03134932

ww &4'
SHTVARAMA GOWDA

Chief Financial Officer

SANIIVAMBERXAR

Chief Exeauhve officer

Place: Mumbai

Date: 0sth August 2021
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IOYNEST PRTMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2004PTC183715
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEN'ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARC H,2021

NOIE 1. COMPANY OVERVIEWAND SIGNTFICANT ACCOUT,ITING POLICIES

1.1 Company Overview
Joynest Prcmises Private Limited is a Private Limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated under tIe Companies AcL 1956. Company is
en8aged in tle real estate business of construction and development ofresidential proiect at Chembur and other similar work.

7.2 The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 0 sth AugusL 202 1

Note 2, STANDARDT NOT YET EFFECIIVE AND HAVE NOT BEEN ADOPTED EARLy By THE COMpAt{y

Information on new standards, amendments alld interpretations that are expected to be relevant to the financial statements is provided
below
Ind AS 115'Revenue fiom ConEacts witl Custome$'(lndAS 115)
There is one new standard issued by MCA [not yet effective) for revenue recognition which overhauls t]re existing revenue recognition
standards including lnd AS 18 - Revenue and Ind AS 11 - CoDstruction conEacts. The new standard provides a contolbased revenue
recognition model and provides afive step application principleto be followed for revenue recognition:
i) ldentification oftie contracts with tle customer
ii) ldentification oftle performance obligations in tle contract
iii) Determination oftlre transaction price
iv) Allocation of transaction price to tIe performance obligations in the conEact (as identified in step ii)
v) Recognition of revenue when performance obligation is satisfied.
The effective date of tle new standard has notyet been notified by tie MCA. The management is yet to assess tie impact oftlis new standard
on tie Compaly's financial statements.

NOIE 3, BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATf,MENTS

These hnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ond AS) as notified by tle Ministry of
Corporate A.trairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act , 2013 CAct) (to the extent notified) read with Rule 3 of tle Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Company has adopted all the IndAS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance witl IndAS 101 First time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards. The Eansition was carried out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 oftle Companies lAccounts) Rules,2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accoundng standard is initially adopted or a revision to an

existing accounting standard requires a change inthe accounting policy hitlerto in use.

a) Historical Cost Convetrtion
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the following:

i. certain financial assets and liabilities that have been measured at fair value

ii. assets held for sale - measured at lower ofcarrying amount or farr value less cost to sell,

iii. defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

b) Current and Non-Current Classification
The Companypresents assets and liabilities in the balance sheetbased on current/non current classification.

An asset isclassifed as orrrent lyhen:
i. It is expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operaing cycle

ii. It is held primarily for tie purpose of trading
iii. It is expected to be realised within twelve montls after the reporhng period, or
iv. lt is cash or cash equivalent unless resEicted fiom being exchanged or used to setde a liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period

All otler assets ate classified as non-current
A liabilig is clastified as c'urrent whenr

i. It is e)(pected to be settled in normal operating cycle

ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
iii. It is due to be se$led within twelve months after tle reporting period, or
iv. There is no unconditional ri8ht to defer tle settlement of t}le liabilig for at least twelve months after tle reporUng period

All other liabilities are classified as non_current

Operating cycle for the busrness activities of the company covers the duration ofthe specific project / contract / sewice and extends upto

tle realisation of receivables witlin the agxeed credit period normally applicable to t}le respective projecL

c) Foreign cuffency Eatrslation
Functional and presentadotr currency
The finanoal statements are presented in Indiad Rupee flNRJ which is atso tie functional and presentation clrrrency oftle Company.
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,OYNEST PREMISES PRIVAfi LIMITED
CI : U45202MH2008PTC183715
NOTESTO THE FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2O21

REVENUE f,f,COGNITION
Revenue Recognition Revenue is recognised upon transfer of conuol ofpromised goods or serwiaes to customers in an amount that reflects
tle consideration v/hich the Company expects to receive in exchange for tlose goods or services,

A- Revenue from sale of properties/ development rights:
i. Revenue from the sale of properties / flats / commercial premises / units in a project are recognised r /hen the company satisfies

performance obligations at a pointin time i.e when control is Eansferred to the customer which isusuallyon giving soft possession forfit
outs or actual possession to the customer.

ii. Revenue is measured based on tle transaction price, which is the consideration, adiusted for discounti, rebates, price concessiont
returns and financin8 component if any, as specified in tie conEacts with the orstomers. Revenue excludes taxes collected from
customers on behalf of tle govemment

iii. Amount received as Advance ftom orstomers on Invoicing / raising demand letters are classified as Contract Liabilities. The company's
right to consideration in exchange for goods or services that tie company has transferred to the customer are classifid as receivables.

iv. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts witl customers, with effect frorn April 1, 2018. Ind AS 115 establishes
principles for reporting information about tie naturg amoung Uming and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from the
contracts with its customers and replaces Ind AS 18 "Revenue' and Guidance Note on 'Accounting for Real Estate transactions" for
entities to whom Ind AS is applicable. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using tle modified reEospective approach to contacts t}lat
were not completed as at April 01, 2018 and there were no amounts required to be debited to Retained Eamings pertaining to
recoBnition ofrevenue based on satisfaction of performance obligations at a point in time.

Accordingly, tle comparative amounts ofrevenue and corresponding contract assets/ liabilities have not been reFospectively adjusted.

3.1

3.3
3.3.1

C. Revenue frorrl proiect management serwices:
Revenue from'projed management services'is recognized only on satisfaction ofpedormance obligation ofpromised services based on
tie agreements between tle Company and tle customer to whom such services are rendered.

D. Interest
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Compa[y and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Intercst income is accrued on a Ume basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at the
effechve interest rate applicable, which is tle rate that exacdy discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to t}Iat asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

E Others
Revenues / Income and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are eamed or incurred.

F. Share ofprofit / loss from parheEhip firms / assooaUon ofpersons (AoP) is accounted in resped ofthe financial year oftle Firm / AoP,

during tle rcporting period, on the basis of their audited/ management reviewed accounts, which is considered as a part of other

opemtinS activity.

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUTPMENTAND DEPN"ECIATION / AI'MORTISATTON

A Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost ofacquisition or construc-tson less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losset
if any.

B. Depreoatron is provided on tle straight line metlod on tle basis of estimated useltl life oftle asset in the manner specified in Schedule

II to tle Companies Act, 2013. DepreciaUon on additions to asseti or on sale/disposal ofassets is calculated pro-rata from the month of
such additor! or upto the montl of such sale/disPosal, as the case may be.

AssetCatePorv
Computer
Omce Equipment's
Fumiture and Fixture
Vehicles

EINANCIAL I STRUMENTS
Initial recognition
The Cornpany recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities v/hen it becomes a party to the contactual provisions of tle instrument All

finanoal assets anal liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition except for Eade receivables which are initially measured at

bansaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities tlat are

not at fair value tlrough profit or loss, are added to tie fair value on initial reco8nidon. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are

Estimated useful life fin Yearsl
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8. Revenue from Trading Materials:
Revenue from sale offading material is recognised when control ofpromised goods are Eansferred to tle customer.
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC143715

a.
(i)

3.3.2

(ii)

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDID 31ST MARC H,2021

Subsequent measurement
Non-derivative fi nancial instruments
Financial assets carried at amortised cost
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost ifit is held witlin a business model whose objective is to hold tle asset in order
to collect conEactual cash flows and tle conEactual terms of tIe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
palrrnents ofprincipal and interest on tJIe principal amount outstanding.
Financial assets at fairvalue dlmugb odrer comprehensive income
A financial asset is subsequendy measrrred at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held with in a business model whose
objedive is achieved by boti collecting con!'actual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contactual terms of tle financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows tlat are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstandin& Further, in cases
where tle Company has made an ifievocable election based on its business model, for its invesinents which are classified as equity
instruments, tle subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.
FiEalcial assets at fair v"alue through profit or loss
A financial asset which is not classified in any oftle above categories are subsequently fair valued through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are subsequendy carried at amortized cost using the efrective interest method, except for contingent consideration
recognized in a business combinadon which is subsequently measured at fair value tlrough profit and loss. For trade and other payables
maturing witlin one year hom the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
insEuments.

Fair value offfnencial instruments
In determining the fair value of its financial insEumenb tie Company uses a vanety of metlods and assumptions that are based on market
conditions and risk existing at each reporting date. The metiods used to determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available
quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may
never acoally be realiz€d.

Derecognition of financial instruments
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when tle contractual rights to the cash flows fiom tle financial asset expire or it Eansfers tle
financial asset and tle transfer qualifies for derecognition under lnaLAS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liabilty) is
derecognized Fom t le Company's balance sheet when the obli8ation speofied in t}te contrad is discharged or cancelled or exF,ires.

lmpairment
Financial assets
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected oedit loss [ECL) model for tle financial assets which arc not fair valued through
profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing codponent is measured at an amount equal to life time ECL

For all otler financial asse6 ergected oedit losses are measured at an amount equd to the 1z-month ECL, unless there has been a significant
increase in aredit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECLThe amount of expected credit losses (or
reversaD that is required to adiust the loss allowance at t}le reporting date to tle amount that is required to be recogrised is recognized as an

impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss.

Non-financial assets
lntangible assets and property, plant and equipmetrt
lntangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate

tlat their carrying amounti may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testin& the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair
value less cost to sell and tle value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not Senerale cash flows that are

largely independent ofthose from other assets.ln such caset the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which tIe asset belongs.

3.4 TAXATION
L CullentTar

The t x currently payable is based on taxable profit for tle year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the Rnancial

statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are t xable or deductible in other years and items tiat are never

taxable or deductible. The Company's current tar is calculated using rates tlat have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of

the reporting period.

In case tle Company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115J8 oflncome Tax Act, 1961 [i.e. t!'tA'IJ, the amount of tax pard in excess of normal

income ta. is recognized as an asset IMAT Credit entitlement) only if tiere is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during tle
specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

3.3.4
a.

b.
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,OYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U452o2MH200aFIC183715
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, ZO21

ii. Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences betlveen the carrying amounts of assets and liabiliues in tle financial statements and
t}le coresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profiL Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible ternporary ditrerences to tle extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available againstwhich those dedu.tible temporary diflerences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at t}le end ofeach reporting period and reduced to the extent t}lat it is no long€r
probable that sufficient taxable profitswill be available to allow a1l or part oftie asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax mtes tlat are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
tle asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) tlat have been enacted or substantively eDacted by tle end of the reporting period.

'Ihe measurenent of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow fiom the manner in which tle
Company expects, at the end oftle reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

iii. Current and defered tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when tley relate to items tlat are recognized in otler comprchensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the curEntand deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directlyin
equity respedively.

INVENTOR]ES
All inventories are stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value, whichever is lower.
Stock of material at Site'includes cost of purchase, other costs incurred in bringin8 them to their respective present location and condition.
Cost formula used is average cosL

Incomplete Projects' include cost ofincomplete properties for which the Company has not entered into sale agreements and in otler cases
where the revenue recognition is postponed. 'lncomplete Proiects' also include initial proiect costs that relate direcdy to a (prospective)
projecg incurred for the purpose of securing tle proiecl These costs are recognized as expenditure for tle year in which t]ley are incurred
unless tley are separately identifiable and it is probable tlat tle respective prcject will be obtained.

Inventory value includes costs incurred upto the completion of tle project viz cost ofland / righ5 value of floor space index (FSI), materials,
services and other expens€s [including borrowing costs) atEibutable to the proiects. Cost formula used is average cosL

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post-Employment Benef ts
Defined benefit plans:
Gratuity
Gratuity is post-employment benefit and is in tle naore of a defined benefit pian. The liability recognised in the financial statements in
respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, to8etler witi adjusEnents for unrecognised

actuarial gains or losses and past senrce costs. The defined benefit/obli8ation is calculated at or near tle reporting date by an independent
actuary using the projected unit credit metlod.
Actuarial gains and losses arisinB from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are credited or charged to the statement of0c1
in the year in which such gains or losses are determined.
Short-term employee benefi ts:
Expense in respect of other short term benefits is recognised on the basis of tie amount paid or payable for tle period durinB which services

are rendered by the employee.
Other Long Term employee BeDefits:
Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed witJ n one year from tle balance sheet date is

recognised on t}le basis ofdiscounted value of estimated amount required to be paid or estimated value ofbenefit expected to be availed by

the employees. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be avarled more t}lan one year after the balance

sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using tle projected unit oedit metlod.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged to
statement ofprofit and loss in tle year in which such gains or losses arc determined.

Defined contribution plans: Company's conEibution to State govemed Provident Fund Scheme is recognised during tle year in which tIe
related service is rendered.

3.7 BORROW|NG COSTS

Interests and other borrowing costs calculated as per effective interest rate atE ibutable to qualirying assets are allocated as part ofthE cost of

construcbon / development ofsuch assets. Such allocation is suspended during extended periods in which active development is intermpted

and, no costs are allocated once all such acivities are substantially complete. InvesEnent income eamed on tie temporary investrnent of

specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualiflng assets is deducted from tie borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other

borrowing costs are charged to t}Ie Profit and Loss Account

3.6

3.6.1

3.5

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using tle indirect metlod, whereby pro6t for tle period is adjusted for the

nature, any defefials or accruals of past or future opemting cash receipts or payments and item of

investing or financing cash flows. The cash flor./s from oPeradng investingand hnancing adivities ofthe

effects of transactions of a non_cash

income or expenses associated with
are segegated.
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NOTESTO THf, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2O21
3.9 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i. All transactions in foreign cunency are recorded in tle reporting currency, based on closing rates of exchange prevalent on tle dates of
the relevant transactions,

ii. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency, outsranding as on the Balance Sheet date , are converted in reporting currency at tle
closing rates of exchange prevailing on the said date. Resultant gain or loss is recognized during tie year in the statement ofprofit and
loss.

lii. Non monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are carried at tie exchange rate prevalent on the date of the
Eansaction.

3.10 SEGMENT RTPORTING
The Company is engaged in tle business ofReal Estate Development, which as per lnd AS - 108'Opemting Segments'is considered to be tie
only reportable business segmenl The Company is also operating within the same geo$aphical segment Hence, disclosures under Ind AS -
108 are not applicable.

PROVISION$ CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LI,ABILITIf,S
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past even6 and when a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adiusted to reflect t}Ie current best
estimates. Provisions are discounted to tieir presentvalues, where the time value ofmoney is material.
Contingent liability is disclosed for:
Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or
Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable tlat an oudlow of resources will be required to settle tle obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amountofthe obligation cannot be made.

3.11

3.72 USE OF EfiMATES
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IndAS requires management to make estrmatet judgments and assumptons.
These estimatet iudgments and assumptions afect tle application of accountlng policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at tle date of the financial statements and reported amounts of rcvenues and expenses

duaing the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments

and tle use ofassumptions in tlese financial statements have been disclosed in note 3.12.1.Accounting estimates could change from period to
period. Achral results could differ fiom those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding tle estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period ill \,,rhich

changes are made and, ifmaterial, their efrectJ are disclosed in tie notes to tle financial statements.

3.12,1 Critical accountiDg iudgements and estimates
a. Revenue recognition

The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for its revenue. Costs of tie proiect are based on the
management's estimate ofthe cost to be inculred upto the completion oftie prcjects and include cost of land, Floor Space Index [FSI),
materials, services and other expenses attributable to the pro,ects. Estimates of proiect income, as well as project costs, are reviewed
periodicaly. Costs expended have been used to measure progress towards completion of work Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on
uncompleted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become prcbable based on t}le expected conEact estimates att}te
reporting date.

b. Property, plalt and equipment and depreciation
The charge in resped ofperiodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate ofan asset's expected useful life and tle expected
residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values ofCompany's assets are determined by management at t}le time
t}le asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience witi
similar assets as well as anticipation offuture events, which may impacttleir life, such as changes in technology.
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Note 4, Property, plant and equlpment and capital work in progress

Computers arld
Laptops

Furniture and
Fixtures

Office
Equipment

Capital work-in-
progress

Vehicles 'fotal

Costor deemed cost

Balance at lstAprll, 2019
Additions
Transfers
Balance at 31st March, 2020

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

Balance at lstApril, 2019
Depreciation expense

Balance at 31st March,ZOZO

Cost or deemed cost

Balance at 31st March, 2020
Additions
Disposals
Balance at 31st March,2O2l

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

Balance at 31st March, 2020
Depreciation expense

Balance at 3lst March,2OZl

Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2 1\ 1.\

38,687 39,93,t4L
34,72,548

42,26,702 9+,06,647
44,87 ,238

2,25.69,417

38,647

38,647

74,22,407

9,49,427
39,893

11,25,898

6,99,726
39,74371

1,95,899
67,32,377
9,35,518

78,05,689 42,26,702 1,38,93,885 2,25,69,817

38,547 70,29,37+

7,93,493

18,25,624

59,80,065

4L,7 4,270

52,432

70,67,495

6A,25,990 2,25,69,8fi

Computers and
Laptops

Furniture and
Fixtures

Vehicles
Office

Equipment
Total

34,687
29,OOO

78,05,689 42,26,702
30,755

78,22,807 1,38,93,885
25,53,942

2,25,69,877
3,77,3L6

67,687

3A,687

2,67 5

18,22,807

L0,29,374
98,930

74,25,524

11,90,080

70,67,895
13,38,598

'1 ,02,99,976 +2,57,457 7,6+,+7,867 2,29,47,t33

4L,362

26,325

71,28,244 30;15,704

7Z,A4,ZtZ

42,21,783

36,274

84,06,493

80,41,374

Cl'tA FI EO
4 ACCCUNTAI.ITS

U H : 1.rAle6

FRtt 1',j 1?741.,'
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6,94,563 2,29,47,133

Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2020

77,48,77?
6,7 4,6_90

Capital work-in-
progress

41,7 4,27 0

46,973



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

As at
3lst March,2021

?

As at
3lst March,2020

a

50,00,000 s0,00,000
2,06,750 2,06,750

Note 5. Otherfinancial assets

Current

ProiectAdvances
- Related parties
- Others

Itrterest accrued on fixed deposits
other receivables (Other than Trade Receivables)

- Related parties
- Others

3,65,23,706
t4,7 5,65,7 54

34,06,493

9,72,67,784
74,64,65,7 54

9,84,696

60,27 346
5,43,47,217

s0,8s,838
5,52,24,764

Total

97,46,600
2,44,029

52,06,7 50 52,06,7 S0

Note 6. CurreDt Tar assets and liabilities

Advance Tax paid 14 7 99 175
Total 7,14,71,07 7,54,99,7759

Note T.IDventories

Inventories 0ower ofcost or net realisable value)
- Stock ofmaterial at site
- Stock in trade [Acquired for trading)
- Incomplete projecB

Note 8. Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:
- in current accounts
- in escrow accounts
- in deposit wit}l aturity of less than three months

cash on hand

Note 9. otfier bank bala[ces

other bank deposits
Margin moneydeposits

Foot Note:

6,87,971
6,47,r07

3,19,08,65,535

76,22,400

2,43.22.02.939
Total 3,19,22,00,607 2,4338,25340

55,59,028
4,17,42,313

30,00,00,000
27,479 37,863

Total 34,73,2A,A19 1,00,62,492

9,47,00,000 9,34,50,000
2.66.70.051 2,71,70,051

t2 13,70,051 12,06,20 51

Balances with bank in margin money and fixed deposiB are kept as security for gualantees / other facilities.

Note 10. other assets

Current
Advances to land owners
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind
Prepaid Expenses

Balance with statutory authorities
Plan Assets

1,00,00,000
14,04,t7,567

9,64,890
1,57,07,472

1,00,00,000
12,A2,57,640

5,76,534
26,43,717

72,327
16,64 5,30,258

ACCOUNTAIIIS
M N.:l181eo

.FRN 13.127lUl

,

C

e

Cil A EU

t.t

t!7 $UUBAI
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,
*
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I

Total

s

Nor}-cur"rent

Bankbalances
- Deposits with mafurity of more than twelve months

Security deposits

Total 24J8,69,956 30,50,32240

Total

I !l tt



,OYNESI PREMISEs PRIVATE UMTTED
CIN: U45202MH2OoaPTC1837l5
NOTESTO THE flNANCIAL SIATEMENTS fOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1ST MARCH, 2021

Note 1r. Equlay st.E epltal

Preference sbare capital

ordt ary Equlty Sb.rcs
Balance at 1st April, 2019

Add / tLess) : lssued / (Bought back] during tle ye&
Ealance at 31st March. 2020

Add / (Less): lssued / tBourht back) dunnstleye.r
BalaDce at 3lstMrrch, 2021

€lass A Equny sh@s
Balanceat1stApri1,2019

Add / tksr: lsued / (Bousht ba.k) dunns tne year
Balance at 3lst March, 2020

Add / [Less): l$ued / [Boudtback) durins t]e year
Bahoce al 31st Maft h, 2021

Clais B Equlty ShNs
Balance at 1st April, 2019

Addl(Less): Issued/ [Boushtback)durinst]eyear
Balanceat3lstMarch. 2020

Add / tt^essl: Issued / tBoudtback) duringt}eye
Balanc€ at 31st Meh, 2021

c[.$ C Equlty Shares
Balance at 1st Apnl, 2019

Add / tless) : Isued / (Boud! back) dunnr the yed
Balance at 3lst Mar.h, 2020

Add / tla$) : lsued / (Bou$tback) durins the year
Bda@ 31nMar.h, ZOZ1

Balance at 1st Apnl, 2019
Add / (tair) ; Issu€d / tBousht back) during the year

Balance at 3lst Marc[ 2020
Add / (l2sr) : lssued / (8oudt back) dudns the yea

Belan.€ rt 3lst MEh, 2021

31stM.rh,2021
a

31nM.r.b,2020
a

72,7794,550
32,00,00,000

72,7 t,94,550
32 ,00,00,000

't,o1,71,94,550 1,O4,71,94,5SO

Authorlied SLIE caplt l:
100,00 (PJ. - 100,00) ordinary Equtty Sh@s of 110 each
181,34,450 [P.Y. - 1,81,34150) Clds A Equity Shares of t 10 each
20,15,050 (P.Y- - 20,16,050)Clas B EquityShares ola 10 ea.h
5,25,58,955 [P.Y. - 5,25,58,955) Class C Equity ShaEs of ? 10 each
320,00,000 (P.Y. - 3,20,00,000), 17.75% Crnularive Compulsory Convenibte Preference Shares of t loeach

1,00,000
18,13,,t4,500
2,01,60,500

5255,89,550
32,00,00,000

1,00,000
18,13,,t4,500

2,01,60,500
52,55,89,550
32,00,00,000

Total 50 1,04.71,94.550

ls$r€d rd rubscrlbed caplt l cahprlJ€s:
ordlDary Equlty Shrles
100,00 (P.Y- - 100,00) Ordinary Equlty Sha* ol a l0 each
CLss A Equlty sharcs
1,81,34,450(P.Y. - 1,81,34'150) CIN A Squtty Shares of a r0 each
Class B Equny Sh.B
20,16,050 [P.Y. - 20,16050)ClassB Equlry Shd6 oft 10 each
Cl.ss'C' Equny Shares
s,2s58,9ss (P.Y- - 5,25,58,e55) clars c Equity she$ otl 10 @.h
PrefErem Str cs
3,20,00,000 (P.Y. ' 3,20,00,000), 17.75% Cunuladve Compulsory Converdble Pr.ference Sha.es of ? 10 each

1,00,000

18,13,/r4,500

2,01,60,500

52,55,89,550

32,00,00,000

1,00,000

18,13,44,500

2,0160,500

52,55,89,550

32,00,00,000

7,04,71,91,550 1,04,71,94,550

{
10,000

10.000

1,00,000

1,00,000

10 1,00,000

1,81,34,450

1.8134350

18,13,,t4,500

18,13,1t4,500

1,81,34450 18,13,44,500

20,16,050

20,16,050

2,01,60,500

2.0r.50.500

20,16050 2,07,60,500

5,ZS,58,ess

5,25,58,955

52,55,89,550

52,55,89,550

5,25,5a,9s5 52,55,89,550

3,20,00,000

3,20,00,000

32,00,00,000

32.00.00.000

3,20,00,000 32,00,00,000

b) rerM / dslrJ.tkhGd to Equlty shercsr

Equity shares [c]d 'A') : Clals A equlty shares have no votirS n8hB.
Equity shares (cla 'B') : Class B equlty sbares slall be eDtitl€d to 76% of the total votiDt nghts iD the compaDy.
Equity Shar6 (cls C') : Class C equlty shares shall be entided to 24r)6 of tie total votirt nghts in the Compary.
Ordinary shares : Ordinary Equlry shaEs haye no voting and dtsEjbudons ndts.

c) TerI[5 ofcoDverslo, ofPrebr.ne Shar.s
The Company has isued 17.75%, 3,20,00,000, .umuhnve compulsonly .onvenible preference shares ofRs 10 each TCCPS) or 26th February,2014. Each CCP5shall
be conpubonly convertible into Cls "8 " Equity Share at hlr value, which k equiElent to the subscnptio, mout of the CCPS tn one or lnore E rch6 on or afrer

CHTR EREO

ACCOUNIANIS
t1 N 116196

. FRN 1312'1\'rl
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February 27,2029. The Companyhd not paid any dividend slrce date of issu. of rhe above preference shares.

Tot l

.) Rlcon lll.tbn ol Nrmb.r o, rh.c @tst ndhs .t th! b.dnnlna .nd .t th. .nd ot rt. y...
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IOYNEST PRXMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH20OAPTC1a3715
NOTESTOTHE TINAITCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEIR ENDED 3 1STMARCH,2O21

d) Dct{b of shaB b.ld by e.ci shareltold€r. holdtbs hoE r[u S% sh.res

L Equlty SDare Caplt l

Ordlnary Equlty snaEs

Shree Nam Developers

No of shar.r held holdlD! ofrhts cl.s of
shar.s

7,400
2,600

74.00yo

26.00% 2,600
74.00
26.00%

As at3lstMaEh,2020

10,000 100,000/o 100.o00/"

Class A'Equltyshares

High Scale Trading Pnvate Umited
Gmyllne Real Estate PriEte Limited
Elorath Infraprojects PnvaE Llmlted
j,P. V&stu Nirman Privare Umited

7,24,37,045
2o15,050
t7,04,427
15,77,306
9,0?.222

724,37,045
70,16,050
11,04,427
16,77,306

9,07.222

68.55%
lt.120'6
6.11%
9.22

5.00%

68.5S%
-t7.72%

5.11%
9.22%
5.00%

1.41.34.450 100.000/6 1,81 100.000/o

Class B Equrtyslarc'
Citygold lnvesEnenB Pnva@ Uhited
SlRf,Fl Residenthl A Limited

Class C Equlty shaEs

Citygold Invesrmenrs Privare Limited
SIREF I ResidentialA LiDited

Note 12. otier Equlty

20,16,050
0

100

20,16,050 100
20.16,050 1000/6 20,16,050 'l00Yo

25 58 955 100 5.25.58.955 100
5.25.58.955 5,25,58,955 100,%

3,20,00,000 100%

31st Ma..h, 2021
(

31st MaEh, 2020
I

Balace at the beginning of the year
Profit atEibuEble to tle ownersofthe company
Balance at tDe end of $e yed

{1,4,47 ,14,547 )
[1,63,96,7 57)

115,22,09,794J
(3,25.08,754)

(20.17.',|5. (18,47,18,547)

rl
v

w
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- 3,20,00,000 100%
3,20,00,000 r00% 3,20,00,000 1009.

[20,11,',I5.304) [18,47,18,547)
(20,11,r5,304) t18,47,18,547)



,OYI.IEsT PREMISES PTUVAI'E UMIIED
CIN: t 45202MH2ooaPTC1A37 r5
NOTES TO THE FINANCIALSTATEMEITTS TOR THE YEAR ENDf,D 31SI MARCH,2O2l

i
3 tn Har.b, 2O2O

?

(D Dcb.rorEs (Un*@.!d)
22,50,000 (P.Y. - 4000,000) Compulsorily corvertible d€benruEs ofrhe
fac€ Elue of 1100/- each (R.fer footiote a)

D.b.ntuEr (SccuEd)
1,000 [PJ. - Nil) Redeemabl. Non coneerdbled.b.nrurcs ofth.
fac. value of <1000000/, each fRefer foorrot! b)

(lr) Ychkr. reE tscclrr.il)
- rrom bankr (Refer Foor Note c & d)
' lrom otheB Ger€r Foot Not e)

Nore 14. Orherfinancialliabilities

22,50,00,000 4000,00,000

1,00,00,00,000

2t,92,570
23,42,460

9,85,870
29,27,22+

(lx) otlcr r"o.E (ursmr.d)
- Ioan from Compani€s

3)

(1,67,564)
(s,86788)

15,72,263)
(s,4+,764)

t24.75.96.573)
124,A7,13.600\

\22,42,20,614 40,27,96,067

Duri.8 tle year th. Cohpany has redeem.d 17,75% 17,50,000 hos. of D.b.ntur. atgre8adn8 ro a I7,5O,OO,OOO out of th.
tot l 40,00,000 nos. of Debenrure agtEgatint ro i 40,00,00,000 havint a t m of 84 mo.rhs from hsue dar€ (2O,oO,OOO

dcbetrturB i$ued on 01/0212013 and 20,0o,00o deb€ntuEs lssued on 10106/2013) en. an be converbd tnto Class "8.
Shar.s ln whole or in part at tle optlon o, the inv.stor but not before exptry of 36 months. The rerm has b.€n turth€r
.nended lor a penod of 36 Eonths.
DurinS $e y'ear th. Conpa.y h.s lss'red 1000 SecuEd Red.emabl€ Non-Conv..tibl. D.b..Er* or F.ce valu. of t 10,oO,OOo/.
on the fouowirg t!lm:
Redemption PEmium 20% p.a- IRR @l@lated on th. lac. value of rhe deb.ntures
lenur.: 42 months from the dat! ofallotn..t
R.dehpno! dater ,12 Dontis from tne Sed€s I date of alloEn.nt

S.curlt). All rlght dde iDtercst benenrs, enddenents iDcluding subniturions ridhts in th. fhjed betng .onssu.red on atl
those partand parcelorl d admeasurint 1,13,924sq mts on ptorbeann8CTS No 469-4v,lla8. Chembur, Mumb.i -400071

c. - Secured v.hi.le l@B from bank, whlch dnt lnt r.st nta @ 9.76% pi and ar. r€par.ble by Novehber2o2 r
- V.hi.l. loahs secured asalrst tle esets of$e Company

d. - SecuEd Vehicl. l@Ds tron b.nks, whlch 6rry intar.st nt! @ 7.74% p-a and aR repay.ble by Juty,2o25
- V.hi.le lo.ns secured a&irst th€ ssets of ti€ Company

.. - SecuEd vehicle l@a from flrEncl.l hstirudon, which carry int rBr Ere @ 7.45 % pr and are Eparrble by Novemberro24

- Vehich lo.ns secured agaiDst th. ass€ts oftie ComFny
Guar.ntces / S€.urlty glv.r lor s.orr..l loel|s t L.n by th. @mp.ry
- PersonalSuarantee ofMr, HehartShah d Mr Vyomestr shah, rhe pronoter di.ectoB of Hubtown Llmtt d
-Corpo6te 6uaEnte. of Hubtown Llmltrd
- Th. prcmoters or Hubtom Umited hav. pledSed the sh.res or HubtoM t jmited h.ld by rhen as security for th. loan.

Iop-dftnt
R.tentioD honey Fyable 236,24,470 t,7r,at,2a8

236,2A,470 1,71,87,2@

Clrrllt
Cunnt matlrldes of long-tem d.bts
hter.st accrued .Dd due on bomdngs
Int r.rt Accrued & Du. on Other Loa!
lnt r€st acmed but not due on borowinF
Ret ntio. money payabte

S.ority d€poslB E.fund.ble)

2487,t3,5N
611,066

22,47,22I}
\,3?,970

27,46,535
6,77,576

24,89,50,929

22t7,224
t)2,970

2197,22A
71,17,s76

r039,508
39-09.62.055

16,69,50a

18,10,53,987
64,66,47,494 43,77,92/70

Retentlon Morcy liability to the co[Eacrors l{hich aE Dor due for p.ymenr as 31st March,2O2 t have be.n shom under rhe head
'Other ElnanclalLiabiliti4"as per lnd A5-32. As per the maDagenen! rle Etentio, liability js ln rhe naruE ofholdi.trh. amount

ElraEntee toE.ds plrfomahce and does not relate to oedir p€nod given by th. .ontracror. Furth.r iD rhe optnior of the
na.aten.nt, tler. ha rot b.en any authoritativ. clarincadon / int rpr€htion witi re8ard to oeasur.ment of fair Elu. in respeit
ofabov€ it.m hence retention liabilityhas not bee[ dlscounted as on 31srMarch,2021.

A
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24,15.96.5?3 24.7 5_96.573
r,47,71,71,543 65,15,09,667

L.ss: TraDsfered to Curenr Matundes
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IOYNESI PREMISES PRIVATE UMITED
clN: U45202UH2004PTC1a3715
NOTES TO T!{E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOiI TIIE YEAR INDED 3 1STMARCH,2O2l

lloD:ourrd

Provision for l..ve bene,it

ClEeIt

Pbvision tor cntuiry [NerofplaD dsers Rs. 1,11,887]
Provision lor leave benenr

Due to M SM E (Refer fmtnote)

29,033 24,624
24,624

14,923
19,324

Total 34,252 19,324

72,O5,655

a

?o,aot16
18.71.85.491

1,1688,07,919
19,,10,165

Toral 16,42,37.506 19,42,6s,907

Dctails of dues to Micro, small and M.diun Ent rpri*s as defined under Micro Slrau M.dium Enrerprises Dev.lopme.t Ac! 2006 :
The ,bove inlormation has been provid.d as availabl. with tle Cohpa.y to th. exrenr such parties could be id€nbfied on tle basls of
th. inlonnation avail.ble with rh. Conpany reFrd,nt the srrfts ot suppti.E under the UStitED AcL TI€ overdue principat amounts
outstanding ro ti€ €xt nr ? 72,05,655/ - lP;t - < T0,A0{,6] are p.y.bt. to such v.ndoB at rle Balance Sh.et dat! an.r $e same has
be.n r.lied upon by the auditoE.

Note 17. Other orrent llabiltties

CrErlt
A.lvance froh cus-rom.B
overdnm bank balances as per btub olaccounts

t,t1,79,33,565

4,32,95.399 2.90.75.865
1,27.40,43.443 1,71,70,12,430

b,

q
,t
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U452O2MH2008PTC183715
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Note 18, Revenue from operations

Sale from operations :

Revenue from sale ofTrading Materials

other operating revenue :

Excess/Short provision for expenses
Sundry Creditor Balances Written Back
Others

Total

Note 19. Other income
a) Interest Income:

- Loans
- Bank fixed deposits
- 0n income tax refund
- Others

bJ Other gains and losses

Miscellaneous income

Total

99,44,098 1,71,56,597
99,44,O98 t,7 t ,56,597

97,28,784
7,26,28,943

3 74 1,94

27,96,864
1,,09,87,662

36,75,000
2,27 ,31,921 7 9,5261
3,26,7 6,O19 3,46,16,123

7,13,74,231
3,64,762

3,749

75,07,523

1,6 50 772
1,t6,8?,,142 91,54,295

38,306
38,306

q
,1

t

?

J,t Jt $
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1,16,82,142 9196,601



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U4S202MH2008PTC183715
NOTES TO THI FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARcH,2027

EXPENSES

Note 20. Costs Of Construction / Development
Construction costs incurred during the year:

Land / rights acquired
Material and labour costs
Approval and consultation expenses
Other direct development expenses

Note 21. Changes in loyentories ofincomplete proiects

Opening lnventory of Incomplete proiects

Closing Inventory of Incomplete proiects

Note 22. Employee Benents Expense
Salaries, bonus, etc.

Contribution to providentand other funds
Staffwelfare expenses
Other fund expenses

Note 23. Finance Costs

Note 24. Depreciation and Amortisation ExpeDses

Depreciation ofproperty, plant and equipment

Note 25. Other Expenses
Insurance
Rent
Rates and taxes

Adverhsement exPenses

Bad Debts
Brokerage
Repairs and society maintenance charges

Legal and professional fees

Otler expenses (Refer Foot Note)

Year ended
31st March,2021

Year ended
3lst March,2020

?

73,24,59 ,500
71,57,04,5L6

6,62,95,297
77,23,805

3,77,94,534
7,67,36,627

3,04,74,37 4
22,37,664

Total
3.19.15,1

31,55,83,118 74,15,77,203

2,43,22,02,939 2,23,93,36,260

2,636 2,43,22,02,939
(75,93,09,697) (79,28,66,680')

2,07,37,927

9,44,67+
66,754
75,73t

5,64,27,469
19,01,438

27,997
r,12,624

2,74,23,090 5,AA,69,526

43,7 3,93,7 58
3,74,604

L2,65,53A
43,90,37,900

73,52,200
8,80,980

50,000
Total 44,03,90,100 9,30,980

13,38,598
Total 13,38,598 9,35,518

10,46,682

4,55,795
4,96,470

1,510
65,00,000

35,928
63,39,830

1,41,26,994
Total 43 147 5,13,28,613

50,000 50,000

9,02,435
30,00,000

1,29,504
2,18,47,553

79,949

20,670
33,37,991

2.20.10.567

ER 0tc
S1\IACCOU

N

FRN 131?7r',\l
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FootNote
Audit Fees

Total 50,000 50,000

Interest on Debentures

Otier interest expense
Delayed/penal intereston loans and statutory dues

Otherborrowing costs

Total

Total

6,78,962
2,02,018

9,35,518



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2O21

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
3lst March, 2020

t
Note 26. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic Earnings Per Share
Class - A
Class - B

Class - C

0rdinary

Diluted Earnings Per Share
Class - A
Class - B
Class - C

Ordinary

(0.e0)
(0.84)
(0.31)

(1,540.35)

+

(1.7e)
(16.72)
(0.62)

(3,249.s6')

Basic EPS

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calolation ofbasic earnings per share are as follows

{3,24,55,s86',)

1,4734,450
20,16,050

5,25,58,955
10,000

7,27,19,455

1,81,34,450
7,40,76,050
5,25,58,955

10,000
14,47,19,455

Profit for the year attributable to tie owners ofthe Company
Earnings used in the calculation ofbasic eamings per share (1,64,02,493)

Weighted average number of equity shares for t}le purposes ofbasic earnings per share
Class - A 7,a734,450
Class - B 20,76,050
class - c 5,25,58,9ss
Ordinary 10,000
Total Z ,27 ,19 ASs

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes ofbasic earnings per share
Class - A LATB4qSO
Class-B 7,40,76,050
Class - C S,25,S8,9S5
Ordinary 10,000
Total t4,47,tg,4ss

For the purpose of diluted EPS convertible instrum enls 77.75Vo Debentures are deemed to be converted on the first day of
t}le preyious year. The conversion rado has been arrived at on face value basis.
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(0.e0)
(8.14)

[0.31)
{1,640.3s)

{7.7s)
[1.7s)
(0.62)

(3,2+9.56)

Diluted EPS

The earnings and weighted average number ofequity shares used in t]le calculation ofdiluted earnings per share are as
Profit for the year attributable to tie owners ofthe Company

Earnings used in tlre calculation ofdiluted earnings per share (1,64,05,493) (3,24,95,586)
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,OYIIEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202MH2004PTC143715
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2021

The primary obiective of company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains sEong capital ratios in order to
support its business and maximise shareholders value. The companys board of directors reviews the capital structure
on an annual basis.

The capital structure of the company consists of net debt [borrowings and ofrset by cash and badk balances) and total
equity of the company. The borrowings consist ofdebentures issued, tem loans hom financial institutions and loans
from companies.

Note 30. Capital Management

cearing Ratio

Thegearingratjo at tle reporting period was as follows

Unseorred Loan

Secured Loan
Interest accrued and due/and but notdue
Less: Cash and BanI Balance

Total Debt (A)

Equity Share Capital
Retained Eamings
Total [quity (B)

Debr Equity Ratio A/B

As at
3lrtMarcb,2O21

t

As at
3lstMarch,202O

t

22,50,00,000

1,00,21,92,570

t,32,970

134,7 3,28,819 )

40,00,00,000

9,85,870

1,44,036
0 62,492)

a7 ,99,96,661 39,16,67,414

7,04,71,94,550
(20,11,15,304

1,04,71,94,550

04,47,fis47)

104.070 45.410k
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,OYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
' clN: u4s202MH2oo8prclB371s

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2021

Note 31. Post Retirement Benefit Plans
The Principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuations were as follows,
Gratuity:
Discount Rate

Expected rate ofsalary increase
Expected average remaining service

Service cost
Current service cost
Past service cost and fgain)/loss fiom settlement
Net interest expense
Component ofdefine benefit cost recognised ln profit or loss

Actuarial [gains) / losses for t]e period
Compo[ent ofdefined benefit cost recognlsed in other comprehensive income

Total

Present value offunded defined benefit obligation
Fairvalue of plan assets

Funded status

Movement ir PV ofdelined benefit obligation

Opening define benefit obligation
Current service cost
Interestcost
Actuarial (gainsl and losses arising from changes in financial assumption
Actuarial [gains) and losses arising from changes in experience adjustrnent
closing defi ne benefi t obligation

Movements in fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value ofplan assets

Interestincome
Retum on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense)
Contribution from employer
closing fair value ofplan assets

Asset Information:

Gratuity Fund

Erpected Payout:
Expected Outgo First Year
Expected Outgo Second Year
Expected Outgo Third Year
Expected Outgo Fourti Year
Erpected Outgo Fifth Year
Expected Oulgo Sixth to Tenth Years

\

Year ended
31st March,2021

t

6.79%
5%

23.56

6.400k
50h

34,425

[83e)
33,986

(6.736'l

22,346

(3,396)
18,950

13,168

92,479
34,825
6,244

264
(6,982')

1,26,4r0

7,04,746

1B

1,t7,AA?

Total Amount

(6,736)

27,250

\26,470
(r,11,887)

(234,6e7)

1,11,887

53,119
22,346
4,058

14855
(1,e69)

92,419

97,564
7,454
(272)

1,04,746

Target Allocation
%

7O0o/o

PVO Payout
7,572
1,581
1,881
2,319
2,535

74,706

Sensitivity ADalysis:
As of 31st March, 2021, every percenta8e point increase in discount rate will afect our gratuity benefit obligadon < 1,03,45g /-
As of 31st March, 2021, every percentage point decrease in discount rate will affect our gratuity benefft obligauon ? 1,56,768 /-
fu of31st March,2021, every perce[tage point increase in salary escalation ratewillaffect our gratuity benefit obligation < 1,56,774 /-
As of 31st March, 2021, every percentage point decrease ill salary escalation rate will affect our gratuity benefit obligation < 1,03,099 /-
Sensitiyity for significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varyi
by one percentage, keeping all otler actuarial assumptions constant

ng one actuarial assumption used for tie valuation ofthe defined benefit obligation

Projected seryice costas on 31st March,2021 is < 35,943 /-
Narrations:

1 Analysis of Defired Benefit Obligation
The number ofmembers underthe scheme have remained same.
The total salary has remained lnchanged during the accounting period
The resultant liability at the end ofthe period over the beginning of the period

CH{ ?80
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Year etrded
31stMarch,202O

?

13,168

32,774

92,479
(7,04,7 46)

(1,97,16s)



JOYNEST PRf,MISES PRIVATE LIMITED' cIN: u452o2MH2oogprc18371s
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2027

4 lnvesturent / lnterest Rlsk
The Companyis exposed to Investsnent / Interest risk if the return oD the invested fund fails below the discount rate used to arrive atpresentvalue
oftie benefit

5 Longevity Risk
The company is Ilotexposed to risk oft]e employees livinglolgeras t]e benefitunderthe scheme ceases ontie employee separating from t]e
employer for any reason.

6 RIsk ofsalary Increase
The Company is exposed to higherliability iftie future salaries rise more thao assumption ofsalary escalation.

7 Disconnt Rate
The discount rate has decreased from 6.80% to 6,79% and helce there is an i[crease in liability leadingto actuarial loss due to change in discount
rate.
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2 Expected rate of return basis:
EROA is the discount rate as at previous valuation date as per the accounting standard

3 Description ofPla[ Assets and Reimbursement Conditions
100% ofthe Plan Asset is entnisted to LIC oflndia under tleir Group Gratuity Scheme. The reimbursement is subiect to Insurer,s surrender policy.



IOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45202Mfi 2008PTC183715
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE Yf,ARENDED 31ST MARCH,2O21

Note 32. Financial Risk Managemelt Objectives

financial Risk Management Obiectives
The company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The
Company's financial riskmanagement policy is setbyt}le Managing Board.
The Company manages market risk through a treasury deparunentwhich evaluates and exercises independent control over

the entire process of market risk managemenL The treasury department recommend risk management objectives and

policies which are approved by t}le senior management The actiyities of this department include management of cash

resourses, borrowing strategies and ensuring compliance with t}te market risklimits and policies.

Market Risk
a) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because ofchanges
in market interest rates. The company's exposure to t}le risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to
companys longterm debt obligations witi floating interest rates.

b) Foreign currency risk
Foreign currenry risk is t}re risk tlat the fair value or future cash flows ofan exposure will fluctuate on account ofchanges
in foreign exchange rates. The company does llot have any exposure to t}le risk ofchanges in foreign exchange rates from its
operating activities or investments in foreign companies.

CreditRisk
The company is not exposed to credit risk from its operating activities. Credit risk from balances with bank and inter
corporate loans is managed by the company'sheasury department in accordance witJl the company,s policy.

Liquidity risk
The companies cashflow requirementare met by funds received frorn its holding company

Note 33. Previousyear figures have been regrouped oareclassified whereever necessary
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